
ALAMANCE COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
BOARD MEETING  
August 27, 2025 3:00 PM 

 
 

1. Call to Order ACTA Board Meeting – Chair Michael Snyder 
 

2. Welcome and Introductions 
 

3. Speakers from floor 
 

4. Approval of Agenda 
 

5. Consent Agenda  [Items listed under Consent are generally of a routine nature. The Board may take 
action to approve/disapprove all items in a single vote. Any item may be withheld from a general action, 
to be discussed and voted upon separately at the discretion of the Board.]   

a. Approval July 16, 2025 Meeting Minutes (Pgs. 3 - 4) 
b. Trip Volume (Pgs. 5 - 8) 

 
6. Financial Review – Catherine Walker 

a. Profit & Loss Statements (Pgs. 9 - 11) 
b. Balance Sheet (Pg. 12) 
c. Cost Allocation - Funding Detail (Pg. 13) 
d. Fare Collection option for microtransit update 
e. FTA application update 
f. FY26 change request - Minivan changed to Transit 350 

 
7. Director Updates – Peter Murphy 

a. Ecolane (Pg. 13) 
b. Microtransit – 10/01/25 Graham and Haw River (Pgs. 15 - 16) 
c. BGMPO 5307 Cost Allocation 

 
8. Operations Update – Andrew Reichl – ASE Certification (Pg. 17) 

 
9. Other Business:  

a. Public Hearing Notice: September 17, 2025 (Pgs. 18 – 20) 
b. Graham 2nd Annual Fall Fest – September 27th 10am – 4pm 
c. Website Development 

 
10.  Next Scheduled Meeting Date: September 17, 2024 3:00 P.M.  

 
11.  Adjournment 

 

1



Recommended Board Action: 

1) The Board moves to approve the Meeting Agenda including Consent.

2) The Board moves to approve the monthly finance reports as presented.

3) The Board moves to approve MicroTransit fares as presented.

2



Alamance County Transportation Authority 
July 16th, 2025 – Minutes 

A meeting of the Alamance County Transportation Authority Board of Trustees was held on Wednesday, 
July 16th, 2025 in the ACTA conference room located in ACTA’s facility at 128 Electric Avenue, 
Burlington, NC 27215.   

Members present: Michael C. Snyder, Chairperson Board of Directors 
Steve Carter, Vice Chairperson Board of Directors 
Steve Cecill, Board Member 

Others present: Peter Murphy, Executive Director  
Andy Reichl, Operations Manager 
Catherine Walker 

Call to Order – Mr. Snyder called the meeting to order at 3:07 pm. 

Agenda Approval - Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the agenda and consent agenda.  Mr. Carter 
moved to approve the agenda.  Mr. Cecil seconded the motion, and the motion passed unanimously. 

June 18th, 2025 Minutes – Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the June 18th meeting minutes.  Mr. 
Carter moved to approve the minutes, Mr. Cecil seconded the motion, and the motion passed 
unanimously.   

Financial Review  – Mrs. Walker stated that all financial reports have been completed.  ACTA has repaid 
the loan requested from the county last month. 
Cost Allocation – Mrs. Walker stated the cost allocation was being completed, balancing numbers for final 
ROAP submissions and final quarterly claims.  This should be completed by the end of the week.  

Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the financial reports as presented.  Mr. Carter made the motion to 
approve, Mr. Cecil seconded, and the financial reports were unanimously approved. 

Director Updates 

Dispatch Software Vendor Award – Mr. Murphy reviewed the pricing of the two highest scoring software 
companies. He stated that of the two vendors, Ecolane confirmed pricing that ACTA staff felt comfortable 
was sustainable.  Working with the Board Chair, a letter of intent contract with a 60-day out cancellation 
clause was signed.  Ecolane’s five-year pricing was $374,263. The pricing was approximately $28k less per 
year than the competitor, and a provision was added that at the end of five years, pricing would not 
increase more than 7% in subsequent years. Ecolane’s headquarters is based in Pennsylvania, has support 
staff stationed in North Carolina and serves several agencies in North Carolina. 

Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the contract with Ecolane.  Mr. Carter made the motion to approve, 
Mr. Cecil seconded, and the contract was unanimously approved. 

Microtransit Planning – Mr. Murphy reported that staff met with NCDOT and provided all trip data to 
help identify zones where microtransit would be a good fit.  Initially, ACTA had proposed doing different 
zones on different days of the week, but multiple zones would be too much to service.  The NCDOT staff 
identified Graham and Mebane as potential zones.  Mr. Murphy added that in discussions with Graham, 
Graham may be willing to contribute an amount financially, which would secure funding for the 
population in Graham.  Haw River was also identified as a potential zone, and ACTA proposed rolling out 
Graham and Haw River as a unit on October 1st.  Green Level was identified as a potential leg of a 
microtransit zone, but the logistics of serving that area with microtransit would be best at a later phase.  

3



Mr. Murphy suggests charging a fare for microtransit, perhaps $2/ride. Henderson recently started 
running microtransit, charging $4/ride for pre-scheduled rides and $6/ride for microtransit.  Henderson 
found that some people who had standing orders cancelled and elected to pay extra for premium service. 
 
There was more discussion about the features of the new software, ranging from how to book a 
microtransit ride to automated customer calling features. 
 
Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the microtransit zones as presented.  Mr. Cecil made the motion to 
approve, Mr. Carter seconded, and the zones were unanimously approved. 
 
Annual Review/ Approval of ACTA’s PTASP – Mr. Murphy reviewed the Public Transportation Agency 
Safety plan.  This plan covers safety incidents that occurred in the year prior.  There were 10 safety events 
for fiscal year 2025.  There were also 2 major mechanical issues with vehicles as well (engine failures).  
One was covered under warranty, and one was covered under grant money that ACTA had applied for.  
The amount of 10 safety incidents and 2 mechanical issues were well below the goal set.  This plan allows 
for agencies to review problem areas, should there be an area of concern.  Because ACTA is below 
established limits, no actions are recommended at this time by the agency. 
 
Mr. Snyder called for the approval of the PTASP as presented.  Mr. Carter made the motion to approve, 
Mr. Cecil seconded, and the PTASP was unanimously approved. 
 
Operations Update –  

Mr. Reichl reported that the three older buses and minivan have been sold and retrieved by the buyers.  
The funds from the proceeds will go back to capital reserves for the agency as each sale price was below 
the required limit for payback to the NCDOT.  One vehicle was involved in an accident, through no fault 
of ACTA staff.  Mr. Reichl has received quotes to repair the bus.  The service truck has been ordered off 
the state contract and came in under budget. 

Other Business –  

Grant Application HCCBG FY2026 Submitted and Approved – Mrs. Walker reviewed the Home and 
Community Care Block Grant application, which ACTA receives from the PTRC.  ACTA’s allocation was 
determined at the last PTRC meeting, and Mrs. Walker completed the application to receive the funds.  
These funds are earmarked for individuals 60 years of age and over.  The match for this grant was 
approved with Alamance County at an inflated rate, as numbers were not available at the time match 
requests were submitted. 
 

New ACTA Logo for Microtransit rollout – Mr. Murphy presented the new logo to the board. Mr. Snyder 
called for the approval of the new logo as presented.  Mr. Carter made the motion to approve, Mr. Cecil 
seconded, and the logo was unanimously approved. 

 
Motion to adjourn – There was a motion to adjourn by Mr. Carter, and seconded by Mr. Cecil, with 
unanimous approval. 

The meeting adjourned at 3:54 pm. The scheduled meeting on August 20th was postponed one week. 
The next meeting will be Wednesday, August 27th at 3:00 pm at 128 Electric Avenue, Burlington, NC 
27215. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Catherine Walker 

Approved:        

        Michael C. Snyder, Chairperson Board of Directors 

4




